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From: Laila Alkamil 
Sent: Monday, 31 March 2025 3:36 pm
To: Mailbox - MDC Planning  Aaron Hakkaart <
Cc: Richard Homewood 
Subject: Re: Withdrawal of Resource Consent RM230057

 

 

Good afternoon,

 

Following up on my email below - can you please provide confirmation that this application has been formally withdrawn from processing?

 

Many thanks

Laila

Laila Alkamil | Senior Planner, MNZPI
Williamson Water and Land Advisory

Phone
Email |
Web | https://www.wwla.kiwi/

10/1 Putaki Drive | Kumeu | Auckland | New Zealand

 

 

 

On Wed, 12 Feb 2025 at 11:39, Laila Alkamil < > wrote:

Good morning,

4/1/25, 8:14 AM Williamson Water & Land Advisory Mail - RE: Withdrawal of Resource Consent RM230057

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=48353841e4&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-2532754351054148646%7Cmsg-f:1828079564171049791&simpl=msg-f:1828079564171049791&mb=1 2/3



 

I am writing to advise you that my client, Far North Solar Farm Ltd, would like to formally withdraw their resource consent RM230057 in relation to The Point Solar Farm,
effective from today.

 

Please let me know if you require anything further.

 

Kind regards

Laila

Laila Alkamil | Senior Planner, MNZPI
Williamson Water and Land Advisory

Phone
Email |
Web | https://www.wwla.kiwi/

10/1 Putaki Drive | Kumeu | Auckland | New Zealand
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